

From: Carla Byrd <cbyrd@npc.org>

To: Leila Getto <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: "jslutz@npc.org" <jslutz@npc.org>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: One more last minute change

Date: Tue, 04 Dec 2018 11:35:13 +0000

Importance: Normal

Leila,
Thank you for letting us know. Do you know the length of the Secretary's planned remarks to the Council? Is his 10:10 departure time a hard stop? What time are you planning to arrive at the hotel Leila? I know you said you planned on being early.
Carla

Sent from my iPad

> On Dec 4, 2018, at 12:58 AM, Leila Getto <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov> wrote:
>

> Hi Carla and Jim! I'm sorry but Secretary Zinke will no longer be able
> take any questions from members following his remarks. He'll still
> arrive at 8 am but we won't have time for questions. I deeply
> apologize for any inconvenience. Thank you for your understanding.
>

> Leila Getto
> Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance
> Office of the Secretary
> U.S. Department of the Interior
> Direct 202-208-5359
> Cell 202-706-9435

#1363531.1